Advertisement

Owner:	City of Hart	
Project Title:	Wastewater System Improvements - BioPure Treatment Facility	
Project #:	2211159	SRF Project No.: 5845-01 EDA Award No. 06-79-06430

1. RECEIPT OF BIDS

Sealed bids for the above project will be received by the City of Hart at Hart City Hall, 407 State Street, Hart, Michigan until:

2:00 pm (local time) on June 21st, 2023

at which time the bids will be publicly opened and read aloud.

2. PRE-BID MEETING

A bidders information meeting will be held at the City of Hart Biopure Facility, 2687 N. 88th, on June 8th, 2023 at 10:00 am (local time). This meeting will be an opportunity for Contractors to review the work area. Attendance at the bidders information meeting is **NOT** mandatory. Minutes of the bidders information meeting will be forwarded to all plan holders as an addendum.

3. SCOPE OF PROJECT

The project is similar to the project that was bid in May 2023 but is being rebid with a revised scope. The project generally consists of furnishing all material and constructing the following:

- Dividing the existing biosolids basin into a biosolids basin and an aeration basin, including floating air laterals, diffusers, an outlet structure, and aeration blower piping modifications;
- Dividing the existing polishing pond into a polishing pond and a biosolids basin;
- Addition of mechanical aerating mixers to the biosolids basins;
- Construction of a new Biosolids Pump Station and force main;
- Improvements to the Rapid Infiltration Basins (RIBs);
- Construction of a Headworks Building including a screening system and grit removal system (Alternate No. 1);
- Rehabilitation of the Polishing Pond Pump Station and force main (Alternate No. 2);

Also included is all associated equipment, valves, piping, mechanical, electrical, controls, and site work.

4. EXAMINATION OF SPECIFICATIONS

Contract documents may be examined online at www.preinnewhof.com/plan-room or at the offices of:

City of Hart, Hart City Hall, 407 State Street, Hart, MI 49420 Prein&Newhof, 4910 Stariha Drive, Muskegon, MI 49441 And some local plan rooms.

5. DEPOSIT FOR DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS

Drawings and specifications are available online at www.preinnewhof.com/plan-room or at the Grand Rapids office of Prein&Newhof after 4:00 PM, May 26, 2023. Electronic drawings, specifications and bidding documents will be accessible/available only to those Bidders who are active members of the Prein&Newhof Plan Room. Bidder assumes sole risk for any project drawings and specifications, electronic or hard copy, obtained other than directly from Prein&Newhof. Hard copy drawings and specifications are available for the fee of \$575.00 dollars. Prein&Newhof Plan Room members who want to purchase the hard copy of the drawings only, may do so for \$383.00 dollars. A \$20.00 dollar charge will be added to all mailed drawings and/or specifications. Fees are payable by cash or check only and are not refunded.

The Bidder is to complete the Bid Proposal documents that are included in the Project Specification book (online or hard copy), referring to the table of contents to identify the exact order of these documents. Regardless of how the bid documents are received, a hard copy (paper copy) of the Bid Proposal Documents must be submitted for bidding purposes. *No electronically submitted Proposals will be accepted.* The Bid Proposal Documents include: Bid Proposal Checklist, and Bid Proposal.

The Bidder must provide the signed Bid Proposal Documents in either type written or hand written (in ink) form and clearly and completely set forth all required lump sum amounts, unit prices or other costs in a legible and understandable manner. Illegibility of any work or figure in the proposal may be sufficient cause for rejection of the proposal by the Owners. No electronically submitted Proposals will be accepted.

Any conclusions or information obtained or derived from Contract Documents will be at the user's sole risk. Prein&Newhof will maintain in its Grand Rapids office the master copy (hard copy) of the Contract Documents from which all electronic copies are based. In the case of any contract discrepancy, the Master Copy (hard copy) shall be considered the controlling document.

7. FUNDING

The work to be performed under this contract will be financed and paid for by funds received from the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) Clean Water State Revolving Fund (SRF). SRF monies will be received by the City of Hart. This project will also be partially funded with Federal funds from the United States Department of Commerce,

Project Name: Wastewater System Improvements - BioPure Treatment Facility

Project Number: 2211159

SECTION 00 11 13 ADVERTISEMENT

Economic Development Administration and therefore is subject to the Federal laws and regulations associated with that program. **Davis-Bacon/Prevailing Federal Wages apply to this project.**

Federal Labor Standards Provisions for the and associated documents that are incorporated in this contract are included in Division 0 and Appendix A. The SRF Project Number is 5845-01, the EDA Award Number is 06-79-06430.

The Contractor also will be required to comply with the debarment and American Iron and Steel contractual language included in Appendix A.

8. BID SURETY

For bid surety requirements, see Section 00 21 13 Instructions to Bidders.

9. RIGHT TO REJECT BIDS

The Owner reserves the right to reject any or all bids and to waive any irregularities in bidding. No bid may be withdrawn after the scheduled closing time for receiving bids for at least one hundred twenty (120) days thereafter.

10. PROJECT AWARD

Project will be awarder to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder as determined by the Owner.

11. COMMENCEMENT OF WORK

Construction activities are to begin as soon as possible following contract award and EDA approval. It is the intent of the Owner to consider award of the Contract, contingent upon receipt of funds, to the successful bidder at the <u>June 27, 2023</u> City Council Meeting. Refer to Section 01 10 00 Summary of Work for additional limitations on construction operations.

12. COMPLETION DATE

Final Completion Date: December 31, 2025.

Robert Splane, Manager City of Hart Oceana County, Michigan